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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4652
January 23, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4652
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4652
	

	OUTPATIENT (NON-RESIDENTIAL)

	January 23, 2009

	OUTPATIENT (NON-RESIDENTIAL)
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4652 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on FEBRUARY 6, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT FEBRUARY 6, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4652 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The Following Exhibits To Be Downloaded From http://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome2.asp
Exhibit C-1: 952-4652



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4652

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


NOTE THE attached vendor questions and County’s responses thereto; consider the information provided as changes or additions TO THE REQUIREMENTS and conditions OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4652 AND INCLUDE them  IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The Closing date for RFP 952-4652 has been changed to 2/6/2009.
Question 1.: When a Proposition 36 client is a Medi-Cal recipient, which reporting requirements does the provider follow: Drug Medi-Cal or Proposition 36 requirements?

Answer 1.: When Drug Medi-Cal is the payor, then follow Drug Medi-Cal reporting requirements. When Proposition 36 is the payor, then follow Proposition 36 reporting requirements.  
Question 2.: Will the County pay for actual cost to providers in the rural areas?
Answer 2.: The County will consider payment of actual cost. The provider should submit a proposal, with monthly actual costs not to exceed 1/12th of the contract maximum. The contract maximum will be determined by the County prior to contract negotiations.
Question 3.: Who are the current Proposition 36 Providers? What will the awards be based on?
Answer 3.: The current Proposition36 providers are Choices, Tower Recovery Center, Fresno New Connections, Sierra Education and Research Institute, Kings View, and West Care. These providers will not be given automatic preference for Proposition 36 services requested in this RFP. The award will be based on several variables. The Review Committee will recommend agencies to award contracts. The Department intends to build capacity, and will contract with a number of agencies determined to build a stable system. For those agencies currently holding contracts for Outpatient Drug-free services, past performance of client services and administrative functions will be used in determining awards.
Question 4.: With regard to page 20, does the counselor need to be the same gender as the clients in a gender specific group?
Answer 4.: Preference will be given to agencies who will provide gender responsive services, utilizing counselors of the same sex as the client.
Question 5.: Regarding Page 18, what format should the electronic copy of the proposal be formatted to?
Answer 5.: The format of the copiable compact disk (CD) may be in the following formats (PDF, MS Word)
Question 6.: Regarding Page 20 section e) and Page 24 section 5, what is the definition of Family Counseling and Family Group?
Answer 6.: Family Counseling – a face-to-face collateral session in which a substance abuser meets with a therapist and/or counselor as well as the substance abuser’s family and/or significant other.

Family Group – a face-to-face collateral session in which multiple families and/or significant others of clients enrolled in the program meet with a therapist and/or counselor, as well as the clients.
Question 7.: Regarding Page 23 section A, does the provider need to complete an assessment for a client referred by the Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)? 
Answer 7.: Yes.
Question 8.: Regarding Page 25 section 9, does a call to the DCFS Central Desk constitute “contacting the DCFS Central Desk”?
Answer 8.: Yes. 
Question 9.: Regarding Page 28, how can Relapse Prevention be performed in accordance with the Outpatient Drug-free Certification Standards as defined by the State of California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs?
Answer 9.: In general, relapse prevention is a subset of Outpatient Drug-free. An Outpatient service is “A nonresidential alcohol and/or other drug service in which a participant is provided a minimum of two counseling sessions per 30-day period. Outpatient services are designed to provide an alcohol and drug free environment with structure and supervision to further a participant’s ability to improve his/her level of functioning”. (Alcohol and/or Other Drug Program Certification Standards, March 2004, Section 2000).
Question 10.: Regarding Page 39, how many cost proposal sheets should be submitted with the proposal?
Answer 10.: A separate cost proposal sheet must be submitted for each service.
Question 11.: Regarding Pages 40, 44 section B, and 58, which sequence should the proposal follow?
Answer 11.: Page 58 may be used as a “check-off list”, but the proposal need not follow the sequence on this page. Please follow the sequence starting on page 40.
Question 12.: Regarding Page 41 section VII. G., what is a “complied statement”?
Answer 12.: The word “complied” should read “compiled”.
Question 13.: Regarding Page 52 section B, can a participant enrolled in the CDC Outpatient Drug-free service be concurrently enrolled in a Sober Living service?
Answer 13.: Yes. Please strike the following sentence: “Participants enrolled in the CDC Outpatient Drug-free service may not be concurrently enrolled in a Sober Living or Residential Treatment service”. Replace it with the following sentence: “Participants enrolled in the CDC Outpatient Drug-free service may not be concurrently enrolled in a Residential Treatment service”.
Question 14.: Regarding Page 61 section II, can this section be longer than 20 pages, and does this section include NIDA?
Answer 14.: Page 61 section II. may not surpass the 20 page limit and does not include NIDA, which is found on Page 21 section III.

Question 16.: Regarding Page 64 section VI, will these questions be used during the evaluation process of the proposals?
Answer 16.:
Questions 1,2,3,4,5, and 7 on Page 64 section VI of the Proposal Review Sheets will not be used during the evaluation process. These questions relate a line item budget, which is not required in the proposal. A line item budget will be required during contract negotiations. Please see revised Exhibit C-1, in which the above mentioned questions have been disabled.
Question 17.: Regarding Page 21 section Comprehensive Continuous Integrated System of Care – Sign on and abide to the Charter Document, I only have a draft copy of this. Where do I find an original copy to sign?

Answer 17.:
There is no literal signature required. The only requirement is to agree and abide to the Charter Document.

Question 18.:
Regarding Page 21 section Comprehensive Continuous Integrated Systems of Care – Conduct an agency self survey using the COMPASS. Do I need a copy of the completed survey included in Reply to RFP?
Answer 18.:
No.
Question 19.:
Regarding Page 23 First Line, are there requirements as to what mental health and vocational rehabilitation assessments to use? Which would the County like used?
Answer 19.:
No. Providers are encouraged to use the ASI – Lite, which meets requirements.

Question 20.:
Regarding Page 25 section 9 – A discharge staffing must also be held 14 days prior to discharge. If a client fails to return to program and s/he has been out for 4 days with no contact and you have tried to reach the Social Worker and are unable to, what will be the time frame of discharge? Will a protocol from DCFS be supplied?

Answer 20.:
The discharge date will be that of the last treatment date. The protocol will be provided during contract negotiations.
Question 21.:
Regarding Page 45 question 2 – complete the reference list identified in Exhibit III. Exhibit III is in reference to the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) Effective Program Principles Matrix.
Answer 21.:
This is an error. Please strike the following sentence on Page 45 section 2: “Complete the reference list identified in Exhibit III”. Replace it with the following sentence: “Complete the reference list identified on Page 9”.
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